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LARRY MARKER DBA MARKER OIL
PO BOX 3188 '
Roswe}l NM 88202-8202
LETTER OF VIOLATION - Inspection
Dear Operator:

The following inspection(s) indicate that the well, pgummgmg location or operational status of the well(s) failed to meet standards
of g}g pry Mexico Oil Conservation Divisio'g as ngcm;gq m the detail section below. To comply with standards imposed by
Ryles and Regulations of the Division, corrective agfiap ‘st be takep ipmediately and the situation brought into compliance.
The detail section indicates preliminary findings and/or Bff’hﬂplﬁ najure of the violation. This determination is based on an
inspegﬁqn of your well or facility by an inspector en}‘loygag t%y }!}g 011 Conservation Division on the date(s) indicated.

Please notify the proper district office of the Division, i writipg, of the date corrective actions are scheduled to be made so
that arrangements can be made to reinspect the well agg/gg facility. -

INSPECTION DETATE SECTION

STEVENS PEDCO No.001 1-28-75-26E 30-005-61716-00-00
Inspection R L *Significont Corrective .
Date Type Inspection MSRW‘P! ' legﬂgg? NRB:F!{“WH@C@ Action Due By: Inspection No.
10/06/2016 ~ Routine/Periodic Gilhert Cardera Yes " No 1/9/2017  iGC1628045829
Compments on Inspection:  Well Sign (Rute 19.15.16.8). WRANG OPFRATOR (VAPEL & GUSMAN) ON SIGN.
- LOCATIONNEEDSATTENTION. ™"~ " ° .
RS
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above further enforcement will occur. Such en grgemem mgy ]pclmp ;ms gfﬁpe ppplymg to the Division for an order
summonmg you to a hearing before a D1v1son Exarmner n Sgﬂ}g Fe tg show cq}}se why you should not be ordered to permanently
plug aqd abandon this well.

Slncerely,

Compllance Officer.
Artes1a 0OCD District Offlce

Note: Information in Detail Sectiop comes direcily from field inspector data entries - not all blanks will contain data.
"Srgmﬁcant Non- Comphance evexrts are reported dlrectly to the EPA, Region VI, Dallas, Texas.
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